April 12, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail 7008 1830 0003 5996 7376

To: JP MORGAN CHASE & CO.              

       James L. Dimon, Chairman, President & CEO

       Office of the Secretary

       270 Park Avenue, 38th Floor

       New York, New York 10017

Certified Mail 7008 1830 0003 5996 7383

To: Comptroller of the Currency

       Compliance Management, Customer Assistance Group

       Washington, DC 20219

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

“Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity”

by 

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”

This “Affidavit” is presented to the “Comptroller of the Currency”, designated  by the “Federal Trade Commission” as the proper authority to investigate and prosecute complaints about banks that have “National” or “N.A.” in its title.  “JP MORGAN CHASE & CO.” has been identified as a “National Association” and under the authority of the “Comptroller of the Currency”.  “CHASE” and its affiliated companies have been given lawful notice of criminal conduct and have chosen to ignore the law and continue their criminal behavior. The evidence is crystal clear, by the three letters of the agents of  “CHASE CARDMEMBER SERVICE” attached. Obviously, this bank believes it is above the law that governs its conduct, this “Affidavit” is to seek enforcement of the “Status Quo” that “No-one is above the law”. Should the laws of commerce not be enforced, this case and others will be presented to the “Universal Postal Union” and the “Hague Convention” to “Dishonor” those who violate the law. All are accountable to the law, and for a country to maintain its status as a “Sovereign Nation” these laws must be enforced, failure to do so jeopardizes the integrity of the nation. 

“The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”   

“The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” has been in operation since September 2008 and has withstood through investigation by the “FBI” and “Postal Inspectors” for compliance with law. To date no violation of law has been presented by any authority. Denny Ray Hardin has complied with the law of commerce by offering his knowledge of commerce by “Affidavit”, to be disputed by the government authorities who regulate commerce and financial institutions engaged in commerce. This was done in February 2009 by lawful “Notice and Demand” served by certified mail on about 100 agents, to date the “Affidavit” has not been lawfully disputed by anyone. Therefore, “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” stands in “Honor” in “Commerce”. Denny Ray Hardin appears before you as an “Agent”, with clean hands to serve, protect and enforce the rights, privileges and immunities of his “Principals” as follows:

Robert Suppenbach                                James & Maria Harrington

Stephen & Vanessa Krabbe                   Jacqueline M. Volant

George L. Villarreal                               Eleanor B. Biggs

Jeffery A. Forsell                                   Sharon & Kurt Nofziger

David Wyse                                           James Maxwell

Adam E. Elder                                       Steven T. Levett

Gay N. Crain                                          Mary B. Downs

Teresa L. Aronld                                    Jeanine M. Pursel

Martin S. Chernacov                              James M. Tesi

Ila Wagner                                             Sandra D. Hales

Barry & Barbara Rouse                         Ricardo M. Pedrosa

Vincent Ragsdale                                   Linaya Hahn

Facts:

1.
  “CHASE” has fraudulently claimed the authority to reject a “Bonded Promissory Note”, keep the commercial instrument and refuse to release the debt . Evidenced  by the attached rejection repeatedly presented as the method of “Dishonoring” the bonds presented for the principals for payment of debt. This rejection fails to provide a lawful reason for dishonor, lawfully required by UCC3-503. In opposition to their “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344, is the “United States Codes”. The “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 issued by “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” is “Legal  Tender” 31 USC 5103 for the payment of debt as clearly established by 31 USC 5118. For any bank to refuse legal tender is a violation of HJR 192, Codified as “Public Law 73-10”. “CHASE” legal department of “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 has advised “CHASE” these laws are without merit. Thus clearly engaging in “Racketeering Activity”, defined in 18 USC 1961, as “Interference with Commerce” 18 USC 1951, by misleading banks to believe they can refuse to process lawful currency.  

2.
“CHASE” has “embezzled” funds by not returning the “Bank Bond” with a lawful reason for dishonor to the issuing authority, Denny Ray Hardin. To date no “Bank Banks” have been returned from “CHASE” to “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”. The attached “Billing Statement” clearly shows the payment of $7,981.96 was credited to the account of James W. Harrington. This was done by the Palatine, IL office of “CHASE”, then the debt was put back on the account by the Wilmington, DE Office of “CHASE” because the check could not be found. “CHASE” has engaged in “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 by harassing the principals to make payments on accounts that are paid in full. The process of crediting accounts then having a different state remove the payment and institute all collection activities, including fraudulent reporting to credit agencies, fraudulent claiming the debt is not paid in the 50 phone calls a week demanding payment of a debt paid in full in clear violation of the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692e. For a “National Bank” to claim these practices are acceptable is clearly “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344. By keeping the “Bank Bond” and not crediting the account it was issued for, “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 has occurred. This is “theft of funds” clear and simple. 

3.
Because “CHASE” and their “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 are engaged in “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, specifically the right to contract, “CHASE” is being lawfully challenged that the above principals’ accounts are in error. A “Bonded Promissory Note” has been sent by “Registered Mail” signed for and lawfully received by “CHASE” for full payment of all the accounts of the Principals above. As clearly evident by the attached letters “CHASE” will not credit the accounts and remove the obligation. The offer of payment in full, refused is evidence the debt is paid in full UCC3-603. We dispute these debts and all claims of contract under 15 USC 1692g. These debts are all paid in full under UCC3-603. To refuse to credit these accounts is clearly “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951. This “Organized Crime” has been repeatedly presented to the proper authorities who are in “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4 for failure to prosecute these and other crimes. This matter will soon be submitted to the “President” and if he fails to the “Hague Convention” to dishonor this nation in commerce for refusing to enforce the laws of commerce. The “President” of “CHASE” has been repeatedly informed of this criminal conduct and refused to comply with the law that governs his conduct. 

RELIEF REQUESTED


We seek nothing more than that which we are entitled by law, to have the accounts of the above Principals credited and the obligations removed. We believe criminal conduct has occurred and request an investigation of the foregoing facts and accounts, to determine if criminal conduct is present. Should criminal conduct be found, we request prosecution of those found to have violated the law. We make these request to enforce the “Status Quo”, that “No-one is above the law”. All are accountable under the law that governs commerce throughout the world.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

